
PURCHASING 

DEPARTMENT 
441 Canton Highway    Cumming, GA 30040          

Phone: 770-781-6603    Fax: 770-888-0222    

   
 
 

 

May 18, 2022 

 

Bright View Landscape Services 

3960 Lakefield Ct. 

Suwanee, GA 30024 

Attn: Michael Dozier  

 

 

Dear Mr. Dozier: 

 

This is to advise you that your company has been awarded a contract from our RFP P22-07, 

Grounds Maintenance. The effective date of this contract is July 1, 2022 and terminates on 

June 30, 2023. 

 

This award is in accordance with the terms and conditions of the contract and with your attached 

pricing to remain firm for the entire contract period. This award letter is not an official order. 

 

If you have any questions about this award, please contact Trey Tryan at 770-781-6603 or 

ttryan@forsyth.k12.ga.us. We appreciate your interest in the Forsyth County School System and 

your participation in our bidding process. 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Brad Richardson 

Director of Procurement Services 

 
 

 



 
 

2022-23 Contract Pricing 
 

 

Total Annual Cost - $1,401,802.00 
 

   

Core Services & Athletic Fields



PURCHASING 

DEPARTMENT 
441 Canton Highway    Cumming, GA 30040          

Phone: 770-781-6603    Fax: 770-888-0222    

   
 
 

 

May 18, 2022 

 

Trammell Lawn Care 

1270 Rockmart Highway 

Cedartown, GA 30125 

Attn: Roy Trammell  

 

 

Dear Mr. Trammell: 

 

This is to advise you that your company has been awarded a contract from our RFP P22-07, 

Grounds Maintenance. The effective date of this contract is July 1, 2022 and terminates on 

June 30, 2023. 

 

This award is in accordance with the terms and conditions of the contract and with your attached 

pricing to remain firm for the entire contract period. This award letter is not an official order. 

 

If you have any questions about this award, please contact Trey Tryan at 770-781-6603 or 

ttryan@forsyth.k12.ga.us. We appreciate your interest in the Forsyth County School System and 

your participation in our bidding process. 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Brad Richardson 

Director of Procurement Services 

 
 

 



2022-23 Contract Pricing 

Total Annual Cost - $244,540.00

Playground Inspections & Mulch Per P22-07 Specifications

Playground Inspections & Mulch As Per P22-07 Specifications


	P22-07 Bright View Award Letter
	P22-07 Bright View Award Letter
	P22-07 Contract Cost Annual

	P22-07 Trammell Award Letter
	P22-07 Trammell Award Letter
	Trammell Annual Cost Playgrounds




